

To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Dennis Muchmore; Roberts, John (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

FYI

Dan, any thoughts re the attached?

We gave dwsd until today to put best offer on table. Flint is to get back to us tmrw. I want to make sure their expected rejection is made in good faith.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message

From: "Debra Ragland" <dragland@dwdsd.org>
To: "ekurtz@cityofflint.com" <ekurtz@cityofflint.com>
Cc: "jwright@co.genesee.mi.us" <jwright@co.genesee.mi.us>, "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>, "James Fausone" <fausone@dwdsd.org>, "orrk@detroitmi.gov" <orrk@detroitmi.gov>, "Sue McCormick" <mccormick@dwdsd.org>
Subject: KWA and City of Flint

Please see attached on behalf of Sue F. McCormick.

Faxed copy forwarded to Mayor Dayne Walling and Jeff Wright.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Re: lead sampling instructions

Brad - sharing this response from Steve as this question seemed to be causing a bit of confusion yesterday on our call. It may be something that we need to address in other forums.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Subject: RE: lead sampling instructions

The 36 ME is a general metals sample and would include lead, or as noted if lead or arsenic is the only metal requested it can be done at a lower cost \$18 vs. \$102. This is used at entry points to distribution systems, i.e. the finished water plant tap of a water treatment plant. The flushing described is used to ensure water quality is representative of the public water system. It is not a first draw sample.

A 36 CC is used specifically for customer tap lead and copper monitoring in accordance with the lead and copper rule. As indicated in the lab sheet it asks for a minimum 6 hour stagnation period, preservation within 14 days and a first draw sample, no flushing.

Here is the full lab analysis fee sheet showing all the types of requests not just the common ones.
http://michigan.gov/documents/deq/DEQ-RRD-LSS-EQP2301_454667_7.pdf?20150923084920

and the bottle requisition form linked below. Note the two bottles 36ME and 36CC are very different. If the lab had a request for the first draw lead and copper analysis on a metals bottle that was submitted it wouldn't be run and vice versa.

http://michigan.gov/documents/deq/DEQ-RRD-LSS-EQP2301_ORDER_462884_7.pdf?20150923084920

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Subject: RE: lead sampling instructions